Helpful Website Links

Federal Websites
Bureau of Justice Assistance

https:/www.bja.gov/Default.aspx

Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program
Bureau of Justice Statistics

http://lwww.ojp.usdoj.gov/bvpbasi/

Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS)

http://www.bjs.gov/

http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/

Department of Homeland Security

Domestic Per Diem Rates
Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA)

http://www.dhs.gov/

---- http://www.gsa.gov/portal/content/104877

Federal Bureau of Investigations (FBI)

http://www.justice.gov/dea/index.shtml

http://www.fbi.gov/

Federal Grant Opportunities
First Gov.gov (portal to US Gov)

http://www.grants.gov/

Find Youth Info

http://www.usa.gov/

http://www.findyouthinfo.gov/

Model Programs Guide

http://www.ojjdp.gov/mpg/

National Criminal Justice Reference Service
Justice Research and Statistics Association

http://www.ncjrs.gov/

National Institute of Justice

http://www.jrsa.org/

- http://www.nij.gov/

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
Office of Justice Programs (USDQOJ)

http://www.nhtsa.gov/

Financial Guide (USDOJ-OJP)

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/financialguide/

http://www.ojjdp.gov/

Office of National Drug Control Policy
Office of Victim's of Crime

http://lwww.whitehouse.gov/ondcp

Project Safe Neighborhood

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc/

http://lwww.psn.gov/

United States Department of Justice
United States Senate

http://www.justice.gov/

United States Attorneys Office-South Carolina

http://www.senate.gov/

- http://www.justice.gov/usao/sc/

United States Attorney General

http://www.justice.gov/ag/index.html

United States House of Representatives
United States Marshals Service

http://www.house.gov/

SC State Agency Websites

http://www.justice.gov/marshals/

SC.GOV (South Carolina's Homepage)
SC.GOV (State Agency Listing)

-- http://lwww.sc.gov/

SC Department of Public Safety

http:/www.sc.gov/Pages/OrgList.aspx

SCDPS/OHSJP

http://www.scdps.gov

http://www.scdps.gov/ohsjp/

SCDPS/ GMIS (Grant management Information System) - http://www.schponline.com/gms/ito/Logon.asp

Resources and Training Sites
South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy

http://lwww.sccja.sc.gov/

American Bar Association
Aqilent Technologies
Center for Court Innovation

--http://www.americanbar.org/aba.html

http://www.home.agilent.com/agilent/home.jspx?cc=US&Ic=eng

Chadwick Center for Children and Families

http://www.courtinnovation.org/

http://www.chadwickcenter.org/

Children's Law Center
Carolina's Institute for Community Policing

http://childlaw.sc.edu/

Clandestine Lab Investigator's Association

http://cicp.org/
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Resources and Training Sites (cont.)

Annual Crimes Against Children Conference --------------- http://lwww.cacconference.org/dcac/default.aspx
DARE Homepage http://www.dare.org/conferences/
Drug Court Technology Resource Center http://www.drugcourttech.org/
National Family Preservation Network http://www.nfpn.org/
Federal Law Enforcement Training Center (FLETC) ---- http://www.fletc.gov/
Gang Resistance Educating and Training (GREAT) http://www.great-online.org/
HIDTA Atlanta-Carolinas Program http://www.atlantahidta.org/
International High Technology Crime Investigation Association http://www.htcia.org/
International Narcotics Interdiction Association http://www.inia.org/
Institute for Intergovernmental Research (IIR) http://www.iir.com/
Institute for Police Technology and Management (IPTM) http://www.iptm.org/
International Association of Chiefs of Police http://www.theiacp.org/
Justice Technology Information Network http://lwww.justnet.org/
Multijurisdictional Counterdrug Task Force Training http://www.mctft.com/
National Association of School Resource Officers (NASRO) http://www.nasro.org/
National Association of Drug Court Professionals http://www.ndci.org/
National Advocacy Center http://lwww.justice.gov/usao/training/
National Alliance of Gang Investigators Association http://www.nagia.org/
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children http://www.missingkids.com/
National Coalition Against Domestic Abuse http://www.ncadv.org/
National Crime Prevention Council http://www.ncpc.org/
National Criminal Justice Association http://www.ncja.org/
National District Attorneys Association http://www.ndaa.org/
National Institute of Drug Abuse http://www.drugabuse.gov/
National Organization for Victim Assistance http://www.trynova.org/
National Sheriff's Association http://www.sheriffs.org/
National Tactical Officers Association http://www.ntoa.org/
Network Environmental Systems Inc. http://lwww.nesglobal.net/
North Carolina Justice Academy http://ncja.ncdoj.gov/
Office of State and Local Training (FLETC) http://www.fletc.gov/osl
Public Agency Training Council http://www.patc.com/
Regional Counterdrug Training Academy, NAS Meridian, MS -- http://www.rcta.org/
RXSAFETYMATTERS http://www.rxsafetymatters.org/
South Carolina Bar Association http://www.scbar.org/
SCDSS-Adult Protective Services ----------------- http://dss.sc.gov/content/customers/protection/index.aspx
South Carolina Victims Assistance Network -- http://www.scvan.org/
SEARCH: National Consortium of Justice Information and Statistics ------------------ http://www.search.org/
South Carolina Association of School Resource Officers http://www.scasro.org/
SC Coalition Against Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault http://www.sccadvasa.org/
South Carolina Crisis Negotiators Association http://www.sccna.com/
South Carolina Kids Count---http://www.scchildren.org/advocacy_and_media/kids_count_south_carolina/
South Carolina Law Enforcement Victim Advocate Association http://www.scleva.com/
South Carolina Police Chief's Association http://www.scpolicechiefs.org/
South Carolina Sheriff's Association http://lwww.sheriffsc.org/
Southern Association of Forensic Scientist http://www.southernforensic.org/
SCB&CB Materials Management Office (MMQ) ----------=----=--- http://www.mmo.sc.gov/PS/PS-index.phtm
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